
Hono Joseph Donovan 
Secretary of State 
The State Ca~itol 
St o Paul 1, Minnesota Q 

Dear Sir: 

2002 FOSHAY TOWSR 

MINNEAPOI...IS 2, MINNE:SOTA 
•;r,~ / _ GENl::VA 3338 

,.,,·- ~---1'~.: . __ ..,.,,.. 

February 7, 19580 

I beg to acknowledge with my best thanks ,the· · , 
receipt of your letter of January 31, 1958 regarding 
the list of the Consular Corps in the Twin Cities etc. 

As far as concerns Mrso Bryn Ostby, .Acting Vice 
Consul o:f Nonvay in Duluth,_ Minnesota.t. I beg to refer 
to my letter of November lts, 1954 to l:iovemor Co Elmer 
.Anderson.in which letter I informed him that Mrs. tryn 
Ostby would be acting until a nev,r Vice Consul could 
be appointed. I also :refer to Governor Anderson's 
:reply of November 22, 1954. Since it is understood 
tha~ Mrs. Bryn Ostby will be actin~ for an indefinite 
period of t1m~ 1 I hereby ask you k1nd+y t? have her 
name etc. registered .. The Consular D1str1ct o:f the 
Vice Consulate in Duluth cOillJ>rises the five northern. 

.. ccm.nties.:. St<>-. Louis, Carlton, Itasca, Lake, and Cook 
Oounties. · · 

ThS/:rw 

Very truly yqurs, 

uf.J~~ 
Th .. Siqveland 
Consul General 


